From: Meiser, Ken (RIS-SAN) <Ken.Meiser@lexisnexisrisk.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Comments

Cc: Eric Ellman

Subject: [EXTERNAL MESSAGE] RIN 3064-ZA18- Request for extension of comment period
Dear Sirs,

Lexis-Nexis just became aware of the Request for Information on Standard Setting and Voluntary Certification
for Models and Third-Party Providers of Technology and Other Services (RIN 3064-AZA18) in the last 24
hours.

We respectfully request a 3-week extension of the comment period to allow for submission of additional
comments.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Ken Meiser

Vice President, Market & Industry Insights
Lexis-Nexis RiskSolutions

561.358.5263 Mobile
ken.meiser@lexisnexisrisk.com






